

### **Community Corrections**

# County of Yolo

#### PROBATION DEPARTMENT

PROBATION OFFICES 2780 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5320 FAX (530) 661-1211 JUVENILE DETENTION 2880 East Gibson Road Woodland CA 95776 (530) 406-5300 FAX (530) 669-5802

Email: probation@yolocounty.org



**Brent Cardall Chief Probation Officer** 

## AGENDA

## **Community Corrections Partnership (CCP)**

Meeting to be held at: County Administration Building, Atrium Training Room 625 Court Streets Woodland, CA 95695

> Monday, May 11<sup>th</sup>, 2015 1:30-3:30PM

## Mission of the Community Corrections Partnership

The mission of the Yolo County Community Corrections Partnership is to protect the public by holding offenders accountable and providing opportunities that support victim and community restoration, offender rehabilitation and successful reintegration.

## Goals of the Community Corrections Partnership

- Goal 1: Ensure A Safe Environment For All Residents and Visitors By Reducing and Preventing Local Crime
- Goal 2: Restore Victims and the Community
- Goal 3: Hold Offenders Accountable
- Goal 4: Build Offender Competency and Support Community Reintegration
- Goal 5: Reduce Recidivism
  - I. Call to Order and Introductions
  - II. Approve Agenda
  - III. Approve Minutes of the Community Corrections Partnership Meeting dated March 9<sup>th</sup>, 2015 (Attachment A)
  - IV. Updates
    - a. April Public Outreach Meetings
    - b. CCP Grant Activity
      - i. Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Grant (Submitted April 14<sup>th</sup>/ Award Announcement expected in August) (Cardall/Cook)
      - ii. Workforce Investment Board Grant Submission (Submitted April 17<sup>th</sup>/ Award Announcement expected May) (Cardall)
      - iii. Neighborhood Courts Grant Awarded to District Attorney's Office (Reisig)

- 1. \$1.9 million awarded for 3 year expansion program
- II. Establish exploratory Adult Education Task Force with Community College representatives in response to Davis Public Outreach Meeting request from members of the public to review collaborative opportunities around AB 86 (2013)
- III. Realignment Budget Update (Cardall/Pistochini)
- IV. Review of CCP Strategic Plan revisions/completions under the following objectives Due between March 1<sup>st</sup> and May 1<sup>st</sup> 2015 (Attachment B):
  - a. Changes to Objective/Strategies:
    - i. 2a2: Develop and regularly disseminate a community-level crime report (Davis PD)
      - 1. Due date postponed to January, 2016
    - ii. 2e: Expand the number of community service hours completed by 5% (Probation)
      - 1. Revised to read "Establish Formal Community Service Program"
      - 2. No baseline community service data available (per Courts)
      - Probation's Alternative Sentencing Program went live with new Community Service Program April 15<sup>th</sup>.
    - iii. 3h1: Increase Capacity of Pretrial Program by 10% and Maintain Effectiveness (Probation)
      - Revised to read "Maintain Capacity of Pretrial Program (100 clients) and Maintain Effectiveness
      - 2. Objective considered complete
  - b. Completion Status Update
    - i. 2b5: Evaluate and Report on to the CCP on feasibility of moving towards a consolidated collections agency (District Attorney)
      - 1. Due March 2015
    - ii. 2c1: Educate Staff on Restorative Justice Concepts and develop white paper or literature review on restorative justice and the evidence supporting these programs (District Attorney)
      - 1. Due March 2015
    - iii. 2d1: Develop and Implement a victim notification system (District Attorney)
      - 1. Due March 2015
    - iv. 3k: Allow Yolo Superior Court's New Case Management System to interface with related Justice Partner's systems and facilitate data exchange (Courts)
      - 1. Due May 2015
    - v. 5a: Investigate looking at including risk level information in the pre-sentencing investigation report for all cases (Probation)
      - 1. Due March 2015
      - 2. Partners decided not to expand the inclusion of this information.
    - vi. 5b: Evaluate viability of adding or expanding specialty courts (Probation, Public Defender)
      - 1. Due March 2015
      - 2. Criminal Justice Cabinet decided to pursue expansion of Mental Health Court, no other specialty courts identified for additional development
    - vii. 5d: Reduce the recidivism rate of all sentenced offenders in the system (probation and jail) by 5% by 2016
      - 1. Due April 2015
      - 2. Review and approve recommended definitions
- V. Substance Abuse Outcomes Presentation (Cook/Larsen)
- V. Public Comment
- VI. Future Agenda Items
  - a. Budget Workshop (June)
- VII. Next Meeting: Scheduled June 8<sup>th</sup>, 2015 From 1:30-3:30 in the Atrium Training Room

## VIII. Adjournment

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal Rules and regulations adopted implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Community Corrections Partnership Staff Support Liaison at the Yolo County Probation Department, 137 N. Cottonwood Street, Suite 2401, Woodland CA 95695 or 530-406-4729. In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids of services, in order to participate in a public meeting should contact the Staff Support Liaison as soon as possible and preferably at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.